citfeam

City of Jonesboro
Office of City Clerk
515 W. Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

November 26, 2001

Re: General Lease between CityTeam Ministries and the City of Jonesboro,
Arkansas dated December 11, 1998

This is to notify the City of Jonesboro, AR that CityTeam Ministries will not
be renewing the above referenced lease effective January 1, 2002. We
appreciate all the courtesies you have extended over the past year to
CityTeam Ministries.

Patrick Robertson
President

cc: CityYouth Ministries
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